FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

CHRISTINE E. LYNN COLLEGE OF NURSING

FACULTY ABSENCE FROM CLASS REQUEST FORM

TO:

DR. CAMERON DUNCAN, DEAN
FROM:

_________________________________

DATE:

___________________

SUBJECT:
REQUEST FOR ABSENCE FROM CLASS

Course Number:  ________ Course Sequence Number: _______ Course Title: __________________________
Online Course:  _____

  Traditional Classroom Course:  _____

Dates of Absence:  From:  ______________ To ______________

I will be missing class:      Yes ____   No ____ (If yes, please complete items 1 through 8)

1. I request to be absent from the above class/classes for the following purpose:  __________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________
       _________________________________________________________________________________________
2. Class will be missed on the following dates:  ____________________________________________________
3. If the class meets, who will be responsible for conducting it?  ______________________________________
4.   If teaching an online course, how are students notified of your absence? ______________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________

5.   If teaching an online course, how will the content be covered?  _____________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________

6.   If teaching an online course, who will be available to answer student’s questions? ______________________

________________________________________________________________________________________

7.   If the class is canceled, will students be provided with an activity/assignment that substitutes for the         

canceled class?              Yes _____        No ______
8.   If yes, describe the activity/assignment:  _______________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________

                   _________________
Faculty Signature




                                Date

     (   )  Denied           (   ) Approved   
_______________________        _______________
    
                                                            Dean


   
      Date
Revised:  07/01/19; 9/24/04; 03/28/13
